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The Law Offices Of
DAVID M. GOLDSTEIN, P.A.

The Four Seasons, Suite 1013
1441 Brickell Avenue
MIAMI, FLORIDA 3313]
TELEPHONE (305) 372-3535
TELEFAX (305) 577-8232

DAVID M. GOLDSTEIN*
ERGIO 1. FERNANDEZ
JAMES JONES, JR.

MEMBER OF FL, NY & NJ BARS*

February 20, 2009

Via Fax 850-245-6897
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
ATTN: DARLENE

Re: Tomas Frankel D.M.D. & Raobert Frankel D.M.D., P.A.

4001449075029

Dear Darlene:

Per our conversation, due to the typographical error, please change: the name
“Thomas” to “Tomas” (no “h™), as President of the above corporation.

Thank you for your kind courtesy.

erely,

herrie ’
Assistant to David M. Goldstein, Esq.
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